Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Coordination Committee Meeting February 12, 2020

The February 12, 2020 meeting of the CCS Committee was held at 10:00 AM in Conference Room G at Richland County Health and Human Services.

Committee Members Present: Faye Bugahagen, Myranda Culver, Ashley Ferguson,

Others Present: Jaymie Bruckner, Corey Kanable

Members Absent: Joy Burnham, Kerry Severson, Mary Chris Walling

<u>Call Meeting to Order</u>: The meeting was called to order by Myranda Culver at 10:03 am

Approve the Agenda and Posting: A motion was made by Ashley Ferguson and was seconded by to approve the agenda and the postings for the February 12, 2020 meeting. Motion carried.

Approve Minutes: December 18, 2019 meeting minutes tabled till next meeting.

Citizen Comments:

Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Regional Meeting Participation:

Myranda stated that our region is meeting all requirments. We are currently part of Lutheran social sevices for youth crisis services. Faye asked how that affects the crisis workers. Mryanda sated aht it wouldn't impact the services we provide. NWC is the call center that we all use, we will still be reaching out at a agency for our county residents. We used to get 60 percents of the Medicaid allowable rate but now we get full funded. Crisis is now going that direction as long as we are a part of shared services in the region. It will be better for the county if we can collect financially.

Richland County Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Updates:

We have 52 program participants. 26 males 26 females. A few more children than adults. The diagnosis provided are primary diagnosis for current clients Faye mention that the numbers are down. Myranda stated that we did have some disenrollments but we are currently working on enrolling new clients to the program. We have a new worker, Corey Kanable, in training. We also hired 2 nurses on board to assist within the program. The hopes that in a couple months we wont have a to be servced list. The addition of staff will be a helpful change.

Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Consumer Graph:

Site Visit Summary.

We had out site vist the first week of January. The site audit was very please with our model and how we are organizaing our documentation. She found no contect problems with our notes. A happy note for ccs. We had acitations regarding personal issues, mostly how background checks had been performed. We also took a citation in subastance abuse in anoher area. Unfortunetly, there is no room for remediaction to redact the citations.

Illness Management and Recovery Model Review:

This year we hope to get our staff training in 2020 in illness management for provide this services for consumers. This plan is consumer driven. Myranda reviewed the model for illness management and recovery review handout. The model is based out of WI, most spicficially mendoata, to allow consumers to manage their illnesses, develop their own goals for recovery and, make informed deciciosns about their treatment. The model is simial to the ccs program. It focuses on relapse prevention with the imput of client. Myranda said its important we don't lose focus of CSP while growing in CCS. Faye asked how we get consumers to do the program. Myranda strated we will allow the consumer to choice and pick what areas the work on and staff will use it in their sessions with the consumer. Another resource for staff to use. Its similar to our RAP program. Different tools for the the consumer to use to aid in the reduction of relapse. Consumers can take this information and tailer it to their needs. Corey Kanble stated that model gives more flexability in the consumers choice of how to help with their recovery.

Other Agemda Items:

What are the requirements for the committee. What can we do to bring more members into the committee.

Next Meeting: March 22. 2020 at 10:00AM.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Ashley Ferguson and was seconded by Faye Bugahagen. to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. Meeting was adjourned at 10:45am

Respectfully Submitted,

Jaymie Bruckner Confidential Administrative Secretary